

## Charging Station Progress

Group Number: 22A

Group Advisor: Pr. Bigelow

Group Client: Pr. Bigelow

Group Members: Hamzah Abeer, Aziz Almarzouqi, Nick Riesberg, Derek Schmitz, Matt Stobb, Brandon Umscheid

Last time the group met, it was not possible for us to access the group's website. This problem is fixed and Derek is going to work on the website using weebly and making sure that each member has access. As Pr. Mina said, we will have our pictures on the website. Next time the group meets, pictures will be taken for the website. Also, we talked about linking our portfolios to the website.

We also talked about what we might need from the other groups that we will be working with. Matt is in charge of safety and suggests that we should let students majoring in Industrial Engineering from other groups that we are working with to help us with battery casing. The rest of the meeting time, we discussed the design of the recharging circuit where each member gave his opinion. Now we have to figure out a design that is going to charge different kind of batteries with different rating because we are the only group that are making a charging station. After our meeting, Nick, Brandon and Derek met to work on the design and we will be notified of any accomplishment.

Last thing we discussed is that we need to talk with Pr. Bigelow to know about our purchases and how to approve them and by whom. We will try to make sure that the next group **report** is going to be on our website beside all the previous **reports**.